
STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE:    ATTACHMENT NO. 7 
505 and 507 ADELAIDE STREET WEST 
 (REASONS FOR DESIGNATION) 
 
The properties at  505 and 507 Adelaide Street West are worthy of designation under Part 
IV, Section 29 of the Ontario Heritage Act for their cultural  heritage value, and meet 
Ontario Regulation 9/06, the provincial criteria prescribed for municipal designation 
under the three categories of design, associative and contextual values.   
 
Description 
 
Located on the south side of Adelaide Street West between Portland Street (east) and 
Adelaide Place (west) in the King-Spadina neighbourhood, the William Clarke Houses 
(1883) are a pair of 2½-storey semi-detached house form buildings.  They are placed 
beside the near-identical pair of semi-detached houses at 509 and 511 Adelaide Street 
West, which were constructed at the same time by builder William Clarke. 
 
Statement of Significance 
 
The William Clarke Houses have cultural heritage value as a pair of surviving semi-
detached houses on Adelaide Street West, which display features of the Gothic Revival 
style popular for residential buildings in the late 19th century.  Designed as mirror images, 
the houses are distinguished in particular by the elaborate wood detailing in the gables 
and on the porches, as well as their connection to the near identical pair of adjoining 
houses at 509 and 511 Adelaide Street West. 
 
The value of the William Clarke Houses is also associated with their role in providing 
information about the historical evolution of the community, which began as a residential 
neighbourhood on land formerly allocated for the Military Reserve.  They were 
constructed by local builder William Clarke, who built these and the adjoining semi-
detached houses at 509 and 511 Adelaide (where he also resided)  as well as the 
neighbouring row houses at 1-11 Adelaide Place, all of which survived after the 
community was transformed as the King-Spadina industrial district following the Great 
Fire of 1904.   
 
Contextually, the William Clarke Houses contribute to the historical character of the 
King-Spadina neighbourhood as surviving house form buildings that represent the initial 
development of the Military Reserve as a residential neighbourhood in the mid to late 
19th century where they remain historically, visually and physically linked to their 
settings on Adelaide Street West beside the near-identical pair of dwellings at 509 and 
511 Adelaide. 
 
Heritage Attributes 
 
The heritage attributes of the William Clarke Houses on the properties at 505 and 507 
Adelaide Street West are: 



 
• The placement, setback and orientation of the buildings on the south side of 

Adelaide Street West, east of Adelaide Place, where the principal elevations face 
north toward Adelaide Street West 

• The scale, form and massing of the pair of 2½-storey house form buildings that 
share the rectangular-shaped plan under the cross-gable roof with the centre 
(north) gable containing decorative wood bargeboard  

• The materials, with brick cladding and brick, stone and wood trim (the brick is 
currently painted, but the near-identical houses at 509 and 511 Adelaide display 
red brick cladding with contrasting buff brick trim) 

• The arrangement of the principal (north) elevations of the houses as mirror 
images, with the main entrances raised and placed side-by-side in the centre of the 
first (ground) floor and protected by the open porch with wood detailing 

• In the outer bay of each house, the single-storey bay window with segmental-
arched openings, keystones, brick flat arches and stone sills 

• The round-arched window openings in the second floor  and the single round-
arched opening in the attic level 

 


